Questions for RFP # ‘15/24/P City of Santa Fe Self-funded Medical Plan

Questions from 2/9/2015 email

1. What type of stop loss contract are we to quote - 12/12, 12/15, 15/12? 
a. Paid/12
1. Is there more recent paid claims experience an enrollment available, preferably by month? 
2. Please see attachment “Payments by month 2012-2014”
1. Are large claim reports available showing diagnosis an paid amount per claimant?
3. Please see attachment in RFP website, attachment entitled, “High Cost Claimants”
1. What are the current employer contributions to employees for the medical plan for the premium, buy-up, and HRA plans?
4. The City of Santa Fe contributes 76.5% on each plan

1. Can you confirm is this a 4 year contract for medical and vision?
5. Yes, the new contract will be for a 4 year contract

1.  Is the City allowed to offer one medical plan, so rather than 3 plans offer just one?  Or is that not allowed with the Union agreement?
6. Would like to see current, and if you believe there can be savings in offering a single plan, please provide as an alternative option.

1. ERISA Status:  Can you please advise if the City is ERISA or Non-ERISA?
7. Non-ERISA

1. Statement of Work – Section A, Section 3.6 Voluntary Vision, Sub-Item 3.6.3:  This section appears to be requesting a vision GeoAccess report as well as a vision disruption.  Is this correct?  For the Vision GeoAccess request do you have any specific parameters needed for the report?  For a Vision disruption you will need to provide a vision claims file in Excel or Access format in order for us to conduct a vision specific disruption analysis.
8. Vision claims are tied into the medical claims and are unable to be separated.
8. Please see the attached request for Geo Access parameters.

1. Proposal Response Requirement, Section 5.11 PPO Network, Item B:  This is requesting a GeoAccess report broken out by PCPs, Specialists and Hospitals.  Does the City have any specific parameters they want these run on or will our standard parameters suffice?  There was a document released by the City on 1/30/15 that showed medical GeoAccess parameters, but it was released as being in response to the Dental RFP.  Are these possibly the parameters for the City is looking for on the Medical GeoAccess reports?
9. Yes, the document released on 1/30/2015 covers both the dental and medical parameters of the GeoAccess reports.

1. Current Rates:  Can you please provide the current rates/PEPM Fees by plan for each of the three medical plans?
10. $42.64 per employee per month for Choice Plus HRA Plan
10. $38.01 per employee per month for Choice Plus Premium Plan & Choice Plus Core Plan

1. Employer Contributions:  Can you please advise what the current employer contributions are on the three medical plans?
11. The City of Santa Fe contributes 76.5%

1. Large Claims Experience:  Can the City please provide a detailed large claims reports for the most recent 12-months that includes the claims dollar amount, diagnosis, gender and claims status (active/resolved)?
12. Please see attachment on Bid # ‘15/24/P, entitled, “15/24/P High Cost Claimants”

1. StopLoss Contracts:  Can you please advise what the City is looking for as far as ASL and ISL StopLoss contracts (i.e. Paid, 12/12, 12/15, etc.)?
13. Current ISL: $250,000
13. Current ASL:  125%
13. Current Contract: Paid / 12

1. Certificates of Coverage:  Can you please provide the full certificates of coverage on each of the three inforce medical plans with United Healthcare?  This will allow us to conduct a thorough review of the current benefits to see what we can and cannot match.
14. Please see attached SPDs for all three plans.

1. Out of Network Reimbursement:  Can you please advise what the current R&C percentile or percent of Medicare reimbursement is on the Out of Network benefits of all three medical plans?
15. 
	Administrative Services not included which reduce expected claim cost

	Changing OON reimbursement from R&C to 140% MNRP will reduce ISL premiums above by a factor of 0.984

	

	 
	
	
	
	 

	Case Level Estimation of MNRP Savings Compared to 80th Percentile of R&C:

	110% x Medicare
	 
	140% x Medicare
	
	 

	0.9%
	 
	0.6%
	
	 

	Savings are on a Mature basis.
	
	 

	Savings are as a % of Medical Only Claims 
	
	 

	Savings are not applicable to Managed Indemnity or Non-Differential PPO plans



1. COBRA/Retirees:  Are there any COBRA subscribers or Retirees that we need to look at providing coverage for on our proposed quotes matching the current three inforce plans?  If so can you please provide a revised census report that shows these subscribers and their current plan enrollment elections?
16. There are currently 2 COBRA participants
16. City of Santa Fe does not provide coverage for Retirees. City Retirees go to the NMRHCA for benefits.

1. Pharmacy Claims Utilization data:  Can you please provide a pharmacy claims utilization data file for the most recent 12-month time period that includes NDC-11, drug name/strength, metric quantity, and days’ supply, date of service/fill date, mail/retail indicator, generic/brand indicator, and NABP/NPI of dispensing pharmacy?
17. Information has been requested, will be provided once released

1. Pharmacy Formulary:  Can you please provide a copy of the current pharmacy formulary?
18. Information has been requested, will be provided once released

1. Pharmacy Clinical Programs:  Can you please provide a list of the current pharmacy clinical programs in place today (i.e. step therapy, prior authorizations, quantity limits, etc.)?
19. Requested information, will provide once released.

1. Top Hospital and Physicians Paid Claims 2014: The City released these documents on 1/30/15 under the Dental RFP number.  Are these files actually for the Self-Funded Medical RFP?  If they are for the Medical RFP please advise if they are for informational purposes only.
20. Yes, the Top Hospital and Physician Paid Claims document released are for the  Self-funded Medical RFP.

1. Medical PSA Sample for RFP:  Please advise if this has been provided for informational purposes or if we are supposed to review this and submit with any exceptions we have to the agreement?
21. This is the agreement that will need to be signed between the City of Santa Fe and the vendor awarded the bid.  Please provide any concerns with the contract.

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Additional Requirements, Item VI Claims Service Agreement:  Can you please advise which parts of the RFP the City is expecting to have incorporated in the proposed TPA Claims Service Agreement?
22. City of Santa Fe, please answer question

1. We have a question regarding the request to provide a fully insured quote.  If we provide only an ASO quote for the RFP does not providing the fully insured quote count against us or disqualify us in any way?
23. No
1. Do you know if the benefits for this RFP will be sold on Aon’s Middle Market Platform?
24. No we would not be utilizing Aon’s middle market platform
